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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of MXC Solutions India Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of MXC Solutions India Private
Limited Company Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2019, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended. and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accarding to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2019, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the *Code of
Ethics” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder.,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Director’s report but does not include the standalone Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion therean.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and. in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard,
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Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonahle and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.,

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going coneern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends ro liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
/Kd;nrf_‘? sed on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
% “ednditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, If
_\xie‘nlq}g clude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
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to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate. to modify
our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concem.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

The Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the vear ended March 31, 2018, included in these
standalone Ind AS financial statements, have been audited by the predecessor auditor who expressed an
unmodified opinion on those statements on September 6, 2018.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I.  As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (*the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (1 1) of section 143 of the Act we give in the “Annexure 1
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books:

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account:

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31. 2019 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

=== f} This report does not include Report on the internal financial controls under clause (i) of

@E—L‘LEE‘;’\ Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Report on internal financial

\:1:;,'"5 controls’), since in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the

&\.-:E.;m ]E%aid report on internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company basis the exemption

*
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available to the Company under MCA notification no. G.S.R. 583(E) dated June 13, 2017, read with
corrigendum dated July 13, 2017 on reporting on internal financial controls over financial reporting;

(g) The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Company
for the year ended March 31, 2019

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule |1
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

I.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses,

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For 8.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

per Govind Ahuja

Partner o ol
Membership Number: 48966 \, pLY
UDIN: 19048966 AAAAATGY10 gl

Place of Signature: Mumbai e
Date: July 31, 2019
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MXC SOLUTIONS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
of our report of even date

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b} Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material
discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no immovable
properties, included in property. plant and equipment of the Company and accordingly, the
requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

i) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during
the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

i) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered
in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(iii}(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence
not commented upon.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans,
investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of section 185 and 186
of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable and hence not commented upon.

{vi} To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified the
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. for the
products/services of the Company.

(vii} (a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
mcluding provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it, The provisions relating to duty of excise and duty of
custom are not applicable to the Company

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund. employees” state insurance, income-tax, roods and service tax, cess and
other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six
months from the date they became pavable. The provisions relating to duty of excise and duty of
custom, are not applicable to the Company.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, cess
and other material statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. The
ovisions relating to duty of excise and duty of custom, are not applicable to the Company
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{(viii)

{ix)

(x)

(x1)

(xii)

(xiii)

{x1v)

(xv)

{xvi)

The Company did not have any outstanding loans or borrowing dues in respect of a financial
nstitution or bank or to government or dues to debenture holders during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
raised any money way of initial public offer / further public offer / debt instruments and term loans
hence, reporting under clause (ix) is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented

upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial statements and according 1o the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company by the officers
and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the company and hence reporting under
clause 3(xi) are not applicable and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and
the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards. The provisions of sec 177 are not applicable to the company and accordingly
reporting under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allatment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the vear under review and hence, reporting
requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the Company and not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to
in section 192 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For 5.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

2

per Govind Ahuja

Partner

Membership Number: 48966
UDIN: 19048966 AAAAATE9 1D
Place of Signature: Mumbai

Date: July 31. 2019



MXEC 5olutions India Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019

[Rs. in Lakhs}
Particulars Note As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
{2} Property, Plant and Equipment 3 33.09 44,12
(b) Intzngible assels under development 3.38
{d] Financial Assets
(i} Investmentz 5 1,02,186.85 1,01,659.58
{ii} Other financial assets ] 3553 5355
{e} Income tax assets (net) .37 8535
{1y Gther Assets 7 58.96 1.67
Total Non - Current Assets 1,02,345.08 1,01,850.27
2 Current assets
{a} inventories B a4.16 -
{b) Financial Assets
1) Investments 5 25,187.29 2414241
(i) Trade recelvables a 273,50 33335
(iii} Cash and cash eguivalents i 482,88 366.81
(iv) Bank balance other than (i) abowe 11 - 103.249
[iv} Other financial assats & 31.09 434,62
{ch Current tax assets (net) 711 .
[d) Other assets 7 1,380.15 1,551.15
Total Current Assets 27,546.18 26,931.63
Total Assets 1,20,8591.26 J.EHE?B‘.LJBH
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
|a) Equity Share capits] 13 344,83 144,93
(k) Preference Share capital 12 5,490,349 3,490.34
(€] Other Equity 13 1,23,915.08 1,23,537.58
Total Equity 1,27, 750.36 1,26, 77186
LIABILITIES
2 Nan-current liabilities
{a) Provisions 14 108,70 131.94
Total Mon - Current Liabilities 108.70 131.594
3 Current liablfties
ta} Financial Liabilities
(i} Trade payables 7640 412,45
lincludes dues of micro and small enterprises NIL (March 31, 2088 : NIL)
(ii) Other financial liabilities 15 B63.21 1,035.43
(b} Provisions 14 66,97 5933
(ch Other current liabilities 16 325.62 Erih:
Taotal Current Liabilities 2,032.20 1,877.10
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,20,891.26 1,28,781.90 |
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements.
In‘terms of our report attached
For &, R, Batliboi & Associates LLP For MXC Solutions India Private Limited
Chartered Accountants
ICAL Firm Reglstration numbear:100045W,/E300004 i
\ ¥
'Hu.i Lt ‘gu.**" 'l’""/-
Gavind Ahlja o Winay Sanght Rajan Mehra Lalbahadur Pal
hembership no: 48966 | -:. B Al Chief Executlys Officer Director Company Secretary
(e IR & Director
Partrer 7 ‘\ {DiN: 0D309085) [CHM: DOS04R02)

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 31, 2019

Flace: Murnbai
Date: July 31, 2019




MXC Solutions India Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Barkiciars For the Year ended For the Year ended
Mote March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
| Revenue from cperations 17 2,088.96 287430
Il Other income 18 1,889.34 2,588.42
11 Total Income {1 +11) 3,978.30 5.862.72
IV Expenses
{a) Purchase of Stock-in-trade 94.41 -
({b] Changes in Inventory of Traded Goods 19 {94.16) ¢
(¢) Employee Benefits Expense 20 2,116.56 3,572.59
{d} Depreciation and amortisation expense 384 26,76 32,10
(e) Other expenses 21 1,487.95 1,683.44
Total Expense 3,631.52 5,288.13
V Profit before tax (Il - IV) 346.78 574.59
VI Tax expense:

Current tax 22 80.00 110.25
VIl Profit for the year (V-VI) 266.78 464.34
Vil Other Comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 12.59 20.70

Total other comprehensive Income 12.59 20.70
IX Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII+VII} 279.27 485.04
X Earnings per share (of Rs. 10/- each) 26

Basic 773 13.46
Diluted 0.64 1.09

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements.

In terms of our report attached

For S. R. Batliboi & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration number:101049W/E300004

Govind Afuja
Membership no: 48966
Partner

Place: Mumbal
Date: July 31, 2019

f
gnr MXC Solutions India Private Limited

|
1

\

Vin

Sanghi

Chief E;u:ecul‘ive Officer & Director
(DIN: 00309085)

Let @b dur
Lalbahadur Pal
Company Secretary

Place: Mumbaf ﬁ‘ (
Date: July 31, 2019 \

@

ajan Mehra
Director
(DIN: DO504892)




MXC Solutions india Private Limited
Statemant of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2019

|Rs. In Lakhs)

[a} Equity Share Capital As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Qpening Balance 344.83 344,93
lasued during the vear - =
Total 344,93 344,93
(b} Preference Share Capital A% at s at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
COpen'ng Balance 3,4%0,34 358034
Iswed during the year = 8
Total 3,490.34 3,490.34
[R5, in Lakhs)
{c] Othar Equity & Mongy Recelved
Securitias Pramium uulsf_::;n?:;:um Retainid carnings|  sgainst Share Total
‘Warrant

Balance as at April 1, 2017 1,45,456.71 499.965 (23,857.24) 4.48 1,22,103.89
Add: Profit for the year . - 454,34 - A4, 34
Add: Other comprehensive income for the year 2070 20.70
Total comprehensive income for the year = A85.04 A85.04
i
Recognition of share baged payments

1) Options Vested during the year 3H0.42 - 047

ilOptiens cancedled during the vear - {31.76) - - {31.78)
Balance as at March 31, 2008 14545671 B48.62 [33,372.20} 4,46 1,12,937.59
Add: Prafit for the year 266.78 266.78
Adid: Cther comprehensive income for the year 1259 12.59
Total comprehensive income for the year 279,37 - 27937
Add:

Recagnition of share basad payments expeanse - -

i) Dptions Vested during the year GEE.13 G98.13
Balance as at March 31, 2019 1,45456.71 1,546.75 (23,092.83] 4.46 1,23,915.09
See accompenying notes forming part of the financial statements.

Interms of our repert attached

For 5. R, Batliboi & Assoclates LLP C Solutions India Brivate Lim

Chariered Accountants

ICAl Firm Registration number: 100045W, E300004

Govirnd ARYia K/‘ Lert fmtrAn—

Membership no: 4E96E Vinay Rajan Mehra Lalkahadur Pal

Bartner Chiel Es hveOﬁ er  Direchor Company Secretary
& Directar

Place: Mumbai {DiN; D[IEDQEEE} (ON; DO500892}

Date: July 31, 2019

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 31, 20139




MXNC Solutions India Private Umited
Cash flow statemant for the year ended March 31, 2019

{Rs. i [akhs)
Particulars Far the yoar ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Prafit belore Tax 346,78 574.59
Adiustments for:
Security depasits farfeited [95.98) .
Depreciation 2676 3210
Share based payments to emplayess 17086 64 E6
Interest income on finandal assst (IC0) carried at amortised cost {5.58) {531.26)
Interest Incame gn income tax rafund 19.33) {20.23)
{Profit) { Loss on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment [Met) {108} 0.43
Frovision for doubtful debis 25.62) 102 66
Bad debts writtan off 0.50 -
Liahilities no longsr required written back (86.21] [55.18]
Amortised prepaid rent 2.05 4,14
Less on sale of investrment in eguity instruments - oo
Interest income an security deposit (1.94] {a.01)
Met gain on Investments carried a1 fair value through Profit and Loss - Mutual Fung [1,784.85] {2,386.40)
{1,759.22) (2.782.88)
Dperating Loss before Warking Capital Chanpes [1,412.44) [2,208.29)
Decrease in trade receivablas 372 50,74
Decrease in other assets 107,66 27398
Decrease / {Increase] in other financial assets 13746 128.29)
{Decrease} / Increase in other financial iabilities 1?&2'1“ 18251
Increase inother liabilities {4.21) o632 |
Increase in trade payables 45017 82,30
Increase in Inventory 194,16} -
|Decrease} / Increase in provision for emploves banefits [43.08] 2485
50134 592.43
Cash used in aperatians {a11.10) (1,615,86)
Income tex paid (Net of retund) [99.14) 44,54
Net Cash used in Operating Activities (1,000, 24) {L,571.32)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fayments for purchase of Property, Flant and Equipment 119.49) {1540}
Progeeds from sale of Froperty, Plant and Eq slpment 146 0,75
Furchase of current investments . 11,300,001
Proceads from sale of current Investments FE0.00 20,045.25
Furchase of non-current investments (Investment in subsidiary) - {15,637.60)
fnter-Corporate depesits to subsidiary {1,210.00)
MNel cash outflow on zcquisition of subsidiary {1,300001)
Mt cash inflow an gispassl of subsidiary - 1,300.00
Inter-Corporete deposits repaid 280,00 -
Transfer (telffrom Restricted Bank Bzlance 103.29 {93.70)
Irlerest receivad 1105 -
NMet Cash from in Investing Activities 1,126.31 1,780.29)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES -
Net Increase in cash and cash eguivalents 116.07 217.97
Cazh and cash equivalents at beginning of the vear 366.81 148.84
Cazh and cash equivilents at end of the year(as per note 10) 482.88 36651
See accompanying notes farming part of the financial staternents
tmi terms of our report attached
For 5, R. Batfibol B Associates LLP For MXC Solutions Indid Private ited
Chartered Accountants
ICA] Firm Aepistration num!;m:lmmgh"fﬁ,@_‘_
\/ .
Gowing Ahlja ¥ A anghi Rafan Mehra Lalbahadur Pal
Membarship no: 43966 I"' = Chi El:uﬁv? Officer  Director Company Secretary
Fartner Iles & Directar
Pk {DIN: D0309085) |DIM; 00504852
Flace: Mumbai ; m;_'-_:'..; ,-;“:‘ o Place: Mumbai
Drare : July 31, 2018 Diate < Juby 31, 2044




MXC Solutions India Private Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

1. Cao

armation

MXC Solutions Indiz Private Limited I= a private company domiciled in India incorporated on Aprll 28, 2000, under the Companies Act, 1956 The
Company runs CarTrade.com an online suto classifieds and content site and CarTradeExchange, which helps new and wsed car dealers ta run their
business. The Company is domiclled in India and its registered office i a1 ¢/o Surz| Sanghi Service Centre, Dr. Anrie Besant Raad, Warll,

Murnbai -400 018.

The financial staterments were autharised for ssue in accordance with resolution of Board of Diractors on July 31, 2019,

2. Significant Accounting Policies

21

2.2

Statement of compliance

These Financial statements have bean preperad in accerdance with The Indian Accounting Standards (herein alter referred to s the Ind A5) notified
under the Companies {India Accounting Standard) Autes, 2015 (as smended from time 1o time} and presentation requirements of scheduie Il of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") ,

Basiz of accounting and preparation of financial statements

These Financial statements have been prepared in aceordance with The Ingdian Accounting Standards (herein after referred to & the Ind AS) notified
under the Companies {India Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 |as amended from time 1o time) and presentation requirements of schadule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act"} The financial statements have been prepsred an the historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments which
are measured st fair values at the end of ezch reporting periad, as explained in the eccounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the
fairvalue of the considerstion given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value i the price that would be receivad bo sell 2n asset or paid to transfer a
fiability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The Financial statements are presented in Indian rupees {*3") and all values are rounded to the nearast lakh, mecept when othenwise indicated.

Summary of Significant Accounting policies

Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and ligbilities in the balance sheet based on currenty non-current classification. An asset is trezted as current when it is:

i. Expected to be realised or intended te be sold or consemed In normal operating oycle

il Held primarily for the purpose of trading

fii. Expected to be reslised within twelve months after the reparting period, or

. Cash or cash equivalent ynless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle & lizbility for gt least twelwe months after the reperting pericd
Ail other azsets are classified as non-current,

A liability is current when:

i It is expected to be settled in normal operating oycle

i, It is hedd primarity for the purpase of trading

i, It iz due 1o be settled within twelve months after the reporting perlod,

iv. Therd is no unconditional right to defer the settiement of the lability for st least twele monsthe after the reporting period
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current,

Deferred tax sssets and lisbilities are classfled a5 non-current assets and liabilities.

The opsrating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realizstion in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has
identified bwelbve months s its aperating cycle,

Foereign currencies

The Company’s financial staterents are prezented in INR, which s alsa the Company's functional currency.

Income and expenses in foreign currencies are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date and sxchange
gains and losses arising on settlement and restatemeant are recognised in the statement of profit and |oss,

Mon-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical costin foreign cirrancles are not retranslaced.

Falr value measurament

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each Balance sheet date Inaccordance with the accounting pelicies mentioned above.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or pald to transfer 2 liability in an orderly ransaction hetween market participants at the
measuremant date. The fair value measurement is based on the presurmption that the transaction to sefl the asser or transior the lizbility takes place
either:

*= In the principal market for the assat or liahitity, or

* Inthe absence of principal market, in the most advantageous market for asset or Fimbility
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Al assets and lisbilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are cilegorized within the fair value higrarchy that
categorizes into three lavels, described as follows, the inputs to valuation technigues used to measure value. The fair value higrarchy gives the highest
priority to quated prices in active markets for identical assets or fiabilities [Level 1 inputs) and the lowest pricrity to unobservable inputs {Level 3 inputs).
Lewvel 1 — quoted [unad|usted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Lewel 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or lightlity, either directly or indirectly

Level 2 — Inputs that are unobservabie for the asset or liability

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements ot fair value on @ recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers
have occurred between levels in the hisrarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end of each reparting period and discloses the same,

d Revenue recognition
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an smeunt that reflects
the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitied in exchange for those goods or services. The Compary has generally concluded that it is
the principal In its revenue srrangements bacawse it typically contrals the goods or services before transferring them to the customer,

Revenue towsrds satisfactlon of 2 performance cbligation ls measured at the amount of transaction price {net of variable consideration) allocated to that
performance obligation. The transaction price of goods sold and services rendered is net of variable cansideration on account of various discounts and
schemes offered by the Company as part of the contract. Payment is generally received on successful completion of services.

Rendering of services:

zj Commission income | Revenue i recognised at a point in time as perterms of tontract on scorual hasis,

b} Registration fees : The perfarmance obligation |5 satisfied over-time Le. upon reglistration

£l Subscription Fee : The performance obligation is satisfied over-time L aver the period of subscription/contract and the payment Is generally received
g5 short-term advances before the service ks provided.

d} Advertisement income : The performance obligation is satisfied upon display of the advertisement, ret commissions if amy.

€] Sale of vehicles : Revenue is recognised when all the significant risks and rewards of awnership of the vehicle have been passed to the buyer.

Cantract balances

- Trade recelvghles

A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that ks unconditional (l.e., only the passage of time is requited before
payrment of the consideration is duel. Refer to accounting policies of financial sssets In section {I) Financial instruments — initlal recognition and
subsequent measurement.

- Contract Assets

A contract zsset is the right te consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred (o the customer, if the Company performs by transferring
Eoads or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment Is due, a contract asset is recognised for the eamed
cansideration that ks conditional,

Contract assets are initially recognised for revenue earned from advertisement revenue. Upon complation of the entire contracs, the amounts
recopnised as contract assets are reclassified to trade receivables,

- Contract habilities

A contract liabifty is the obligation to transfer goods o services to & custamer for which the Company has recelvad consideration (or an smount of
censideration is due) fram the customer, If a customer pays consideration before the Company trarsfors poods or services to the custamer, a8 contract
liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment Is due {whichever is earlier|. Contract llabilities are recognised a5 revenue when the
Company performs under the contract

Contract liabifities malnly include short term advances received to render services s per contract. The revenue fram these services is recognised over
the periad of the contract

] Other income
a} Dividend from investments are recognised when the right to recetve payment is established and no significant uncertainty a5 to collectability exists.
b) Interest income from financial instruments measured at amartised cost is recorded on accrual basis,

f Leases

At the inception of @ lease, the lease arrangement is classifiad as efther & finance lease or an operating lease, based on the substance of the lease
arrangement,

Einance Lgase

Fimance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease 2t the inceptlon date fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value
of the minfmum lease payments. Lease payments are apportionad between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so s to schisve a
constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the figbility. Finance chargss are recognised in financa costs in the statement of profit and koss,
unless they are directly attributable (o qualilying zssets, in which case they are capitalized in acoardance with the Company's general policy on the
borrowing costs . Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

Oparating lease

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of prafit and loss on a stralght-line basis ouver the lease tarm,
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Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirernent benafit in the form of pravident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company Bas no chiigation, other than the centribution payebie
to the provigent furd, The Company recogrizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the
related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service recelved before the balznce sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the
deficit payable to the scheme Is recognized as a lisbility after deducting the contribation already paid. If the contribution already paid excesds the
contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess |s recognized 5 an asset 1o the extent that the pre-payment will lsad
to, for example, a reduction in [uture payment or 2 cash refund.

The cost of praviding benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined vsing the projected unit credit method.

Remeasuraments, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined
benefit lability and the return on plan assets (excluding amaounts inclegded in net interest on the net defined henefit liability], are recognised immediately
In the balsnce sheet with a corresponding debit or cradit to retained earmings through OC1 in the period in which they occir. Remeasurements aré not
reclassifled to profit ar loss in subsequent periods.

Fast service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of;

i, The date of the plan amendment or curtzilmens, ang

il. The date that the Company recognilses relited restructuring costs

Net interest is caloulated by applying the discount rate to the ret defined Senefit lizbility or asset, The Company recognises the fallowing changes in the
net defined benefit ohligation a5 an expense in the statement of profit and Joss:

fii. Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, galns and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements; and
. Met interest experise or income

Other long-term employee benefits
Compensated absences which are not expectad to ciour within twelve months after the end of the pariod in which the empleyes renders the ralsted
services are recognised as @ lkahility at the present value of the defined benefit abligation st the balance sheet date.

Taxation

il Current tax

Current incarme tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from o paid to the taxation autharities. The fax rates
and tax laws wsed 10 compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, &t the reporting date in the countries where the
Company operztes #nd generates taxshle income.

Current incorme tax relsting to items recognised outside profit or loss 15 recognised outside profit or lass Jeither in other comorehensive income or in
equity]. Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underiying transaction either In OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisicns whera appropriate,

Hibeferrad tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temparary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilitles and thelr carrying amournts
for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferrad taw liabilities are recognised for &l taxable temporary differences, except:

i. When the deferrad tax lisbility arises frem the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combinatian
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or koss

il. In respect of 1axable temporary differences associated with bwestments in subsidiaries, associates and interests In Joint ventieres, when the timing of
the reversal of the temperary differences can be contrelied and It is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse In the forsseeable future
Deferred tax assets are recognised for 2ll deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tas credits and any unused tax losses. Defarred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that it |s probable that tasable profit will be availablz against which the deductible temporary differences, and the
carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

[, When the deferred tax asset relating 1o the deductible temporary differance arlses from the inktial recogaition of an asset or zbility in a transaction
that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit ner taxable profit or loss

i, In respect of deductible temporary differences essociated with Investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax
assets are recognised anfy to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the fareseeable future and taxable profit will be
available against which the temparary differences can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred 1ax assets is reviewed at sach reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no bongsr probable that sufficient
taxabie profit will be available to aflow all or part of the deferred tav asset to be otilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets sre re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future traxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recavered.

Mirimum Alternate Tax 'MAT') pald in accordance with the tax laws, which gives rlse to future economic benetits in the form of tax credit against Tuture
income tax [fability iz recognised as an asset in the Balance sheet only whin and (o the extent there Is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
nermigl income tax during the pericd for which the MAT cradit can be carried forward for set-off against (he normal tax liability. MAT credit recognised
3% an asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and written down to the extent the sforesaid convincing evidence no longer exists,
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i Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, Plant and Equipment is stated ret of acournulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of purchase price |
cest of censtruction, including non-refundable texes or levies and any expenses attributable to bring the assets to ts working condition for it intendad
use All other repair and maintensnce costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
Depreciation is provided for Property, Plant and Equipmert so as to expense the cost over its useful life. The estimated useful lives and method of
depreciation are reviewed at the end of each financial year and any change in estimate is accounted for an 2 prospective basis,
Depreciation is charged on a pro-rata basis for Property, Plant and Squipment purchased and sald during the year. Depreciation on Property, Plant and
Equipment is calculated on the straight-line method as per the estimated useful Ife prescribed in Schedule |1 to the Companies Act, 2013,
Estimated wseful lives of the zscets are a3 follows:
a} Computers - 3 Years
o) Furniture and Fixtures - 10 Years

Property, plant and equipment are sliminated from financial statement, gither on disposal or when retired from active use, Losses ansing in the ease of
retiremesnt of property, plant and equipment and gains o losses arising from disposal of praperty, plant and equipmant are recogrised in the Statemeant
of Profit and Loss in the year of occurrence.

The Company, based an management estimate, depreciates office equipment over estimated useful lives which are different from the useful life
prescribed in Schedule || to the Companies Act, 2013, The management believes that these estimated useful lves are realistic and refloct fair
approximation of the period over which the assets are jikely to be used,

Property, plant and eguipment and any significant part initizlly reccgrised is derecognized upon disposal ar whan no future economic Bensfite are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net dispesal procesds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included In the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

i Intangible Aszets
Intangible ssets acquired separately are measured on initis] recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intanpible assets are carried &t cost less
any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses,

The useful lwes of Intangibile assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite,

Intangible assets with finite lives are smartised over the wseful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever thare i€ an indication that the
intangib’e asset may be impaired. The amortisstion period and the amortisstion method for an intangible asset with a finlte useful life are reviewed at
least =t the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected wseful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the 2558t are considered 1o modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriste, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates.
The amortisation expense on intanglble assets with finite lives i recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure farms part of
carrying value of another asset,

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lves are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually o a1 the cash-generating it
level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continuss to be supportable. If not, the change in
useful life fram indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis,

Gains or lasses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measurad as the difference betwaen the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or s when the asset is derecognised.

License fees {intangible assets) is amortised over a pariod of 1 year.

k Impairment of tangible assets
At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have sufferad an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable smount of the asset is estimated in order to determing the
extent of the impairment loss [if any]. When it s not possible to estimats the recoverable amount of an individual assat, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-gensrating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basic of allocation can be identified,
cofposate assets are also allocated to individuzl cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest Company of cash-generating units
far which a reasenable and consistent allocation basiz can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of dispesal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using 3 pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of maoney and the risks specific
10 the assel for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unft] is estimated to be lass than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or eazh
gererating unit] is reduced to its recoverable amount. An Impairment |oss is recognised immediately in profit or Inss.

When an imaairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the assel (or @ cash-generating unit] s increased to the revised estimate of iis
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recogrised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immadiately in
profit or loss.

I Provisions and Contingencles

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a resull of past events and It is probabée that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation in respect of which a rellable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.,

Contingant liabilities are disclosed when thers is 2 possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by
ﬁsf]{\, ufrence or non-gocurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present ohligation that arises
\9

by

F: past pvents where it is eizher not probable that an outflew of ressurces will be required to settiz or a refiable estimate of the amount cannat be
“"f/ g Contingent labilities are dischosed In the notes. Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial staternents,
( Mw 2 50 bha Bffect of the time value of money s material, provisions are distountad using a current pre-tas rate that refiscts, when appropriate, the risks
: HIF o the llablfity. Whan discounting Is used, the increase In the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost,

wuffions and contingent liabllitles are reviewed at pach balance shaet date.
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m Share Based Payment arrangements

Equity-settled share based payments te employees and others providing similsr services are measured al the fair value of the equity instruments =t the
arant date, Details regarding the determination of the {air velue of equity-settled share hased payments transactions are st out in Mote 30,

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share based payments is expensed on 8 straight-line basis over the vesting period,
based on the Company’s estimate of equity Instruements that will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting
perind, the Compsany revises its estimate of the number ef equity instruments expected to vest, The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if
any, is recognized in Statement of Profit 2nd Loss such that the cumulative expenses reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to
the Share Based Payments Reserve.

Mo expense is recopnised for awards that de not ultimately vest because non-market performance andfor service conditions hawe not been met.
The dilutive effect of cutstanding options is reflected as additiona! share difution in the computation of difuted earnings per share,

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions with partles other than employees are measured at the fair value of the services received, excepr
where that fair value cannot be estimated reliably, in which case they are measured at the fair value of the efuity instruments granted, measured at the
dste the counterparty rendars the sanvice,

n Inventary

Imeentories are valued at the bower of cogt and net realisable value.
Traded goods comprises of used car ; cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventorizs to their present location and
condition. Cost i determined on actual basis,

Met realissble value is the estimated selling price in the ardinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion amd the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

o Finandial Instruments

Financial assets and Lzbilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party 1o the contractual provisions of the instrument. Finahcial assets and
lizbilities sre initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than firancial 2ssets and financial liabilities 2t Fair valye through profit or loss) are sdded to or deducted from the fair value measured on
initial recognition of finzncial asset or financizl lakility,

Financial assets

i. Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets 2re subsequently measured at amartised cost i these financial assets are held within @ business whose ohjective is to hold thase assets
in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are sodely
paymants of principal and interest en the princlpal amount outstarding.

These inciude trade recelvables, balances with banks, and ather finandial assets.
ii, Financlal assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FUTOLCH)
Finantial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehersive Income If these finareial assets are held within a business whose objective is

achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows that give rise on specified dates o solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amawnt
outstanding and by seling financial assets.

iii. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss [FYTPL)
Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or lass unless it is measured ar amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive

incame on initizl recognition, The transacticn costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fale valua thraugh profit or
loss are immediately recognised In profit or loss.

I, De-recognition

A financlal asset (or, where applicable, a part of & financial asset or part of a group of simitar financial assets) is primarily de-recognised [ie. removed
from the Company's batance sheet) when:

* The fights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

* The Company has transterred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash fiows In full without
material delay o a third party under 2 “pass-through’ arrangement; and either {2} the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of

the asset, or (1) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred contral of the
asset,

The transferred asset and the associated fsbility are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and abligations that the Company has retained.
Eontinuing fnvolvement that takes the form of a guarantes over the transferred asset is measured at lower of the original carrying amount of the asset
and makimum amaunt of cansideration that the Company cauld be required ta repay.

v. Impairment of financial assets:

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected crodit losses on 2 financial ssset that is held at amorized cost. Loss alowance in respect of
financial assets ether than finance recebvables is measured aban amount equal to lifz time expectad losses and s caloculated as the difference betwern
their carrying amount and the expected future cash flows, Such impairmant loss is recognizad In the incame statement. IF the amount of an impairment
loss decreases in & subsequent perod, and the decrease can be related objectively b an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the
previously recognized impairment foss is reversed, The reversal is recognized in the income statement,
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2.3

Financial liabilities and Equity instruments
Al the financial assets and fingneial liakilities of the Company are currently measured at amortized cost except for Investment in Mutual Fund and
Investment in Debernture of subsidiary which are measured at FYTPL,

Cebr ared equity instrumerts izsued by the Company are classified 25 efther financial labilities or as equity in sccordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangaments and the definitions of a finencial liability and an eguity instrument.

I, Equity instruments

An equity instrument i$ any contract that evidences 5 residuz| interest [n the assets of an enlity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments
iztued by & group entity are regognised at the proceeds receivad, net of direct issue costs,

fi. Financial lizbilities

Al financial [Eehilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest methad or 21 FYTPL.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial aszets and financial labilities are offset 2nd the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there Is 3 currently enforceatde legal right to
offsat the recognised amounts and there is an Intention to settle on & net basis, to realise the assets and settle the labilities simultaneously

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand. Cash equivalents are short-term balances {with an arlgingl meturity of three manths or less from the date of acquisition),
hightly liquid investonents that are rezdity convertible into known ameounts of cash and which are subject to Insignificant risk of changes in value.

Investment in Subsidiary

Tre Company has elected to recognize ts Investments in subsidiary 2t cost in accordance with IND A5 27, ‘Separate Financisl Statements’. The datails of
such investments are given in Note 5,

Security Deposit
Security deposits zre forfelted on default, which at the expiry three years or when no uncertainity over repayment exists, whichever is earfier is treated
as incomde,

Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share has been computed by dividing profit or kass for the year by the welghted average number of shares cutstsnding during the
year. Diluted earnings per share has been computed using the weighted average number of shares and dilutive potential shares, except where the result
wauld be anti-dilutive.

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In epplication of Company's accounting polices, which are described above, the directors of the company are required to make judgements, estimations
and assumptions about the carying value of assets and liabilities that are not readiiy apparent from other sources, The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered 1o be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which
the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of revision or future periads If the revision affects both currant and future
periods.

a] Critical judgements in applying accounting palicies
There are no critlcal judgernents which the director's have made in the process of applying Company's accounting policies and which have significant
effact on the amounts recognised in the financial statement.

b} Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Key sources of estimation uncertainty that the directars have made In the process of applying the Company's accounting policles and have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised In the financial statements are as follows:-

Liseful lvas of Property, Plant & Equipment:
The Company reviews the estimated useful ives of Property, Plant & Equipment at the end of each reporting periad,

air Valus Measuremsn ticn Proces

Company has some assets which are measured st Fair Value for financlal reporting purpose. In estimating the falr value of an asset, the company uses
rmarket observanle data to the extent it is available. When the fair value of financial assets recorded in the Balance Sheet cannet be measured based on
quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is messured using valuation technlques, including discounted cash flow modal, which involves various
judgaments and assumptions,

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

Mew and amended standards

Tha Company has applied Ind AS 115 for the first time. The nature and effect of the changes as a resull of adoption of these new accounting standards
are describad balow,

Several other amendments and interpretations apply for the first time in March 2019, but do not have an impact on the financial statements of the
Company, The Company has not early sdopted any standards or amendments that have been issued but are not yet effective,
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Ind AS 115 on Revenue fram Contract with Customers:

Ingd A5 115 supersedes Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts and Ind AS 18 Revenue and it applies, with limited exceptions, 1o all revenue arising from
contracts with customers. Ind AS 115 establishes 2 five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers and requires that
revenue be recopnised al an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expeécts to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or
Lervices to 8 customer.

Ingd A% 115 requires entities to exercise judgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts and circumstances when apphying each step of the
model b0 contracts with their customers. The Growp adopted Ind 45 115 using the madified retrospective method of adoption with the date of initial
application of 1 April 2008, Under this method, the standard can be agplied either to all cortracts at the date of Initial agplication or only to contracks
that are not comaleted at thiz date.

Standards issued but not yet effective

Ind A5 116 Leases was notified by MCA on 30 March 2019 and &t replaces Ind AS 17 Leases, including appendices therete. Ind A5 116 is effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2019, Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of
leases and requires lessees to account for all leases under a single on-balsnce sheet model similar to the accounting for finance leases under Ind AS 17.
The stardard includes two recognition exemptions for lessees — leases of “low-value’ assets (e, personal computers] and short-term leases fie., leases
with a lease term of 12 months or less). At the commencement date of 2 lease, 2 lessee will recognise a fiakility to make lease payments [Le., the lease
liaksility) and an asset representing the right to use the underlying asset during the lease term (Le., the right-of-use asset). Lessees will be required to
separately recognise the interest expense on the lease liability and the depreciation experise on the right-of-use asser,

Lesseas will be also required Lo remeasurs the legse ability upon the occurrence of certain events [e.g., a change in the lease term, a changs in future
lease payments resulting from 3 change in an index or rate wsed to determine those payments). The lessee will generally recognise the amount of the
remeasurement of the lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset.

Lessor secounting under Ind AS 116 is substantially unchanged from teday's zccounting under Ind A5 17, Lessors will continue to classify all lsases using
the same clzssification principle a5 in Ind AS 17 and distinguish between two types of leases: operating and finance leases, The Company intends to
adopt these standards from 2 April2019, As the Company does not have any material leases, therefore the adoption of this standard s not Tikely 1o have
a rmaterial iImpact in its Financial Statements.

Appendix C to Ind AS 12 Uncertainty over income Tax Treatment

The Interpretation addresses the accounting for income tares when tax treatments Involve uncertainty that affects the application of Ind A5 12 and does
not apply to taxes or levies outside the scope of Ind A5 12, nor dees it specifically include requirements relating to interest and penalties associated with
uncertain tax treatments. The interpretation specifically addresses the following:

* Whether an entity considers uncertain tax treatments separately

* The assumpticns an entity makes about the examination of tax treatments by tasation authorities

® How an entity determines taxshle profie (tax boss), tax beses, unused tax losses, unesed tax credits and  tax rates

= How an entity consiZers changes in facts and circumstances

An entity has to determine whether to consider each unceriain tax treatment separately or together with one or more other uncertain tax treatments.
Tne approach that better predicts the resclution of the uncartainty should be followed, In determining the approach that better predicts the resalution
of the uncertzinty, an entity might consider, for example, (a) how it prepares its income tax filings and supports tx treatments; ar (&) how the entity
expacts the taxation authority to make s examination and resolve issues that might arise from that examination.

The interpretatian is effective for annual reporting perlods beginning on or after 1 April 2019, but certain transition reliefs sre avallable, The Company
will apply the interpretation from its effective date

Amendments to Ind A5 12; Income Taxes

The amendments clarify thel the income tax consequences of dividends are linked more directly to past transactions or events thar genarated
distributable profits than to distributions to owners. Therefore, an entity recognises the income tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss, other
comprabensive incoms or equity accosding Lo where the entity originally recognised thase past transactions or events.

An entity applies those amendments for annual reporting pericds beginning on or after 1 April 2015, Since the Company's current practice is in lioe with
these amendmeants, the Company does net expect any effect on its consolidated financial statements.




MXC Solutions India Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

3 i Property , plant and equipment

[Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Furniture and Fixturas Office Equipment Computer Systems Total

Cost

At April 1, 2017 37.88 52.47 135.54 22589
Additions 1.74 3.51 1015 15.40
Deletions - 5.33 6.20 11,53
At March 31, 2018 39.62 50.65 139.49 229.76
Additions 0.27 4.31 287 7.55
Deletions 1.34 4.36 11.34 17.04
At March 31, 2019 38.55 50.60 131.12 220.27
Accurnulated Depreciation

At April 1, 2017 1699 1569 111.21 163,85
Depreciation 262 11.33 18.15 32.10
Disposals - 4.62 5.73 10.35
At March 31, 2018 19.61 42.40 123.63 185.64
Depreciation 2.85 5.75 9.78 18.19
Disposals 1.34 4,06 11.26 16.66
At March 31, 2019 20.92 44.08 122.16 187.17
Carrying amount of:

As at March 31, 2019 17.63 6,51 8.85 33.08
As at March 31, 2018 20,01 8.25 15.86 44,12
4 : Other intangible assets

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars License fees

Cost

At April 1, 2017 - .

Additions - P "

Deletions 3 =, A\

At March 31, 2018 - ¥ '

Additions B.57 L\

Deletions - i

At March 31, 2019 8.57

Accumulated Depreciation

At April 1, 2017 N

Charge for the vear

Disposals .

At March 31, 2018 -

Charge for the year 857

Disposals -

At March 31, 2019 8.57

Carrying amount of;

As at March 31, 2019 =

Acat March 31, 2018 f

5




MXC Solutions India Private Limited

Motes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

5 : Investments

[Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

ary

Current

Mon Current

any

Current

Man Current

Ungu Investments
A, Investments in Equity Instruments

Subsidiaries
{i) Automotive Exchange Private Limited of Re 1/- each
fully paid up (Refer note (a) below)
tii} Shriram AutoMall India Private Limited of Rs. 10/-
each fully paid up (Refer note (d) balow)

B. Investments in Mutual Funds

- HOFC Liquid Fund- Growth (of Rs. 1000/- each)

- ICICI Prudential Liquid- Regular Plan- Growth (of Rs.
100/- each)

- Birla Sun Life Cash Plus- Growth-Regular Plan (of Rs.

100/~ each)

- D5F BlackRock Liguidity Fund- Institutionzl Plan-
Growth (of Rs, 1000/- each)
INVESTMENTS CARRIED AT FUTPL [4]

INVESTMENTS CARRIED AT COST [B]

1,52,50,314

1,66,30,435

12,2458
38,42,935

35,42,063

1,34,050

448,36
10,584,158

10,5590.96

3,563.81

86,549.25

15,637.60

1,52,50,314

1,66,30,435

32,7840
38,42,935

35,472,063

1,34,050

1,117.88
9,852.23

9,855.22

3,316.38

86,0.21.98

15,637.60

25.187,20

24,143.41

1,02,186.85

1,01,659.58

Total Unguated Investments [A+B]

25,187.29

1,02,186.85

24,142.41

1.01,6559.58

Catepory-wise investrments

As at
March 31, 2018

As at
March 31, 2018

Current

MNon Current

Current

Mon Current

Financial assets carried at cost
Unguoted equity shares

Financial assets carried at FYTPL
Mutual funcls

25,187.29

1,02,186.85

24,142.41

1,01,658.58

Notes:

a. Investment cost includes Rs. 527.26 lakhs and Rs. 283.80 lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018 respectively on account
of share based payments granted to employees of subsidiary eompany.

b. During the year ended March 31, 2018, Automotive Exchange Private Limited had corwerted its 404,188 4% Unsecured Cumulative Fully
Convertible Debenture (including accumulated interest thereon) till October 10, 2017 amounting Rs. 2,431.83 lakhs in 404,188 Equity shares of

Re. 1 each vide board resolution dated October 10, 2017.

€. During the previous year, Autometive Exchange Private Limited had converted intercorporate deposits {including accumulated interest thereon)
Ul October 10, 2017 amounting Rs. 17,882.88 lakhs in 3,158,850 Equity shares of Re. 1 sach vide board resolution dated October 10, 2017,

d. During the previous year, pursuant to Share Purchase Agreement (SPA) dated January 24, 2018 entered into by the Company with Shriram
Automall Indla Limited [SAMIL) and Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited, the company has acquired 55.43%, 1,66,30,435 eguity shares of
Rs. 10/- each of Shriram Automall India Limited for Rs.15,637.60 lakhs from Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited. Hence w.ef, February
&, 2018, the closing date, Shriram Automall India Limited has become subsidiary of the Company,




NWIXC Salutions India Private Limited
Notes forming part of the finencial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

& : Other Financial assets [Unsecured, considered good)

[Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 019 Agat March 31, 2018
Currani Ran Current Current Non Current
a) Security Deposits 13,58 35.53 370 5555
b Inter Corporate Deposits - - 29000 -
c} Interest accrued on IC0 Deposits . 503
d] Linbilled revenue 201 g5.80 -
&} Cthers (Cantractually reimbursable expeanses) 15,50 45.09 =
Total 3L09 ss.Eﬂ 434562 53.55
1 1 Other assets (Unsecured, considered goad)
|Rs. In Lakhs]
Particulars As at March 31, 2018 Az at March 31, 2018
Currant Mon Current Current Non Current
al Indirect taxes recoverable (Refer Mote below) 1,333.59 . L50E.46 -
b Advance b employees 057 - .98 -
c| Prepaid expenzas 1916 ER OB 537 167
d] Advance 1o vendars 36,88 - 34,34
Total 1,380,15 58,96 1,551.15 7.67

Mote | indirect Taxes recoverable 25 on the reporting dite , s 1,333,548 lakhs {Previous no ; Rs,1,503.58 lakhs) represents wnufilised Convat cradit of senice tax

accurmalated 1Ml June 30, 2017,




MXC Solutions India Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

8 1 Inventories {Lower of Cost or NRV)

{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Traded Goods (Used Cars) %4.16
Total 94.16 =
9: Trade receivables
(Rs. in lakhs]
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 A< at March 31, 2018
Trade Receivable {Unsecured)
{2) Considered Good 273.50 33335
(b} Considered Doubtful 178,28 102,66
401.78 436.01
Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful debts (expectad credit lass allowance) 128.28 102.66
Total| 273.50 333.35
10: Cazh and cash equivalents
(Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at
Loz March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Bank balances
- In Current account 48218 366.00
Cash in hand 0.70 0,81
Total 482.88 366,81
11, Bank balance other than note 10 above
{Rs. In lakhs}
Particulars neat iy
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Other Bank Balance:
Restricted bank balance (refer note balow) - 103,20
Total = 103.29

Nate: Represents amount received from financer company tewards loan taken by customer Tor purchase of cars which 1s subsequently transterred by

the company to custamer,

m{ MLHMBA|

)




MXC Solutions India Private Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

12: Equity Shere Capital

{Rs. in lakhs)
As at Asat
Particulars Miarch 31, 2009 March 31, 2018
Units Rupees Units Rupees
Authorised Capital
{2} Equity Share Capltal
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 85,000,000 25000 B5,00,0:00.00 BEOOD
{b] Preference Share Capital
8% Mon-cumulative Compulserily Convertible Preference shares of As 10/~ each A series 20,00,000 200,00 20,00,000.00 20000
|8% Non-cumulstive Compulsorily Convertitde Preference shares of Rs 10/~ each B Saries 28,00,000 280,00 18,00,000.00 250,00
&% Non-cumuletive Compulsorily Convertible Frefesence shares of As 10/- each © Series A0,00,000 400,00 A0 00,000.00 400.00
&% Mon-cumulztive Compulsorily Convertible Preference shiares of Rs 10/~ each D Series £4,00,000 BA0.00 54,00,000,00 E40.00
&% Man-cumulstive Compulsorily Convertible Preference shares of As 10/- each E Serles 40,000,050 A00.00 40,00,000,00 40000
&% Mon-cemulative Compulsorily Convertible Preference shares of As 10/~ each F Series 1,29,00,000 1,290,000 | 1.29,00,000.00 1,290.00
8% Mon-cumuistive Compulsority Convertible Preference shares of Rs 10/ each F1 Series 6,000,000 60.00 6,00,000,00 60,00
8% Mon-cemulative Compulserity Convermible Preference shares of Rs 10/~ each G Saries 40,00,000 400.00 A0,00,000.00 00,00
3,67 00,000 267000 3,67,00,000 3,670.00
4,52,00,000 4,520.00 4,52,00,000 4,520,00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up
{a} Equity Share Capital
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 34,49,303 344.83 34,49,303 344.93
34,4%,203 34403 34,49,303 344.93
(b} Preference Share Capital
&% Mon-cemuiative Compulsorily Convertible Preference shares of Rs 10+ gach A Series 18,32,120 14331 19,332,120 193.21
&% Mon-cumulative Compulsority Convertible Peeference shares of Rs 10/~ each B Series 27,770,456 27705 27,770,456 277.05
8% Non-cumulztive Compulsorily Comvertible Preference shares of Rs 104~ each € Series 35,57,066 365,71 36,57,066 365.71
8% Mon-cumulative Cempulsorily Convertible Preference shares of Rs 10/- esch D Series 59,64,300 596.43 59,64,300 595.43
#% Mon-cumulative Compulsorily Convertible Preference shares of Rs 10/- esch E Series 35,1948 351,95 35,159,482 351.95
8% Non-cumulative Compulsorily Convertible Preferance shares of Rs 10/- each F Serles 1,28,79.955 1,28E.00 1,28,79,955 1.288.00
8% Mon-tumulative Compulsorily Convertible Preference shares of Rs 10/~ each F1 Serjes 5.85437 58,54 585,437 53.54
&5 Mon-tumulative Compulserily Convertible Preference shares of Rs 10/- each G Series 35,594,499 359.45 35,594,494 35045
3,49,03 315 3.,490.34 349,083,315 345034
Total 3,83,52,618 3,835.27 3,83,52,618 383527

Refer Motes (i} to [Iv) below




MXC Selutions Indla Private Limited
Wotes forming part of tha financlal statemants far the year ended March 31, 2019

Notes

(i} Recanciliztion of thie number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reparting peried

(R=. in lakhs)
: As at March 31, 2019 A% at March 31, 2018
Particulars
Mo.of Shares Arnount No,of Shares Amount

Equity shares
At the beginning of the year 34,49,303 24483 34,45,303 344,93
At the and of the year 34,49 303 340,53 33,459,303 34493
Compulsorily convertible praference shares
E% Mon-cumulative Compulsarity Convertible Preference shares of Rs 10/~ each A series
A1 the beginning of the year 19,32, 120 193.21 19,532,120 193.21
&t the end of the year 15,32,120 193.21 18.33,320 18321
&% Non-cumulative Compulsorily Convertible Preference shares of Rs 10/~ sach B Series
At the beginning of the year 27,770,456 277.05 27,70.456 27705
At tha end of the year 27,70,455 377.05 27,70,456 Fl
8% Mon-cumulative Compulsorily Convertible Preference shares of Rs 10/- each € Series
At the beginning of the year 36,57, 068 365.71 36,57,066 368,71
At the end of the year 36,57,066 365,71 36,57, 066 365,71
8% Mon-cumulative Compulsorily Convertible Preference shares of Rs 10/- ezch D Serigs
At the beginning of the year 55,64,300 EBOR.43 59,564,300 596,43
At the end of the year 58,64,300 586,43 59, 595.43
8% Mon-cumulative Compulsorily Convertible Preference shares of fis 10/- each E Series
At the Beginning of the vear 35,19, 482 45105 35,159,482 35185
At the end of the year 35,10, 482 351.85 35,198,482 351.95
8% Mon-turmulathne Compulserily Canvertible Preference shares of Rs 10/~ each F Saries
At the Beginning of the year 1,28,79,955 1,ZER.00 | 1,38,79,555 1,288.00
At the end of the year 1,28,79,955 1,286.00 | 1,28,79 955 1,2EE,00
B Nen-cumulative Compulserily Convertible Preference shares of Rs 10/~ each F1 Serfes
At the beginning of the year 5.85.437 58.54 585,437 58.54
At thi end ol th year 5,85437 58.54 5,585,437 58,54
£% Mon-cumulative Compulzosily Convertible Preference shares of Rs 10/- sach G Series
At the beginning of the year 35,84.459 359.45 35,94,499 359,45
At the end of the year 35,094,499 355 45 35,594,455 350,45




MNC Solutions India Private Limited
Mates forming pant of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

{ii} Details of shares held by each sharehalder Holding more than 53 sheres:

As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Kumberof | % holdingin [ MNurberof | % holding in
FlRr R AT TS T SRR shares heid | thatclassef | sharesheld | that cless of
shares sharas
i [} ith woti hits:
Austin Ligan 1,592,730 5.509% 192,730 5,59%
Winay Vinad Sanghi with Seena Vinay Sanghi 4.50,050 13.055% 4,500,050 13.05%
Bina Vinod Sanght with Vinay Vinod Sznght 4,50,000 13.05% 4,50,000 13.05%
Shree Krishna Trust 7.00,050 20.30% 700,050 20.30%
Highdell Investmeant Ltd £.11,981 17.74% 6,11,981 17.74%
Macritchie Investmants Fre. Lid, 5,592,650 17.18% 592,650 17.18%
Kean-cumulative Compulsorily Convertible Prefarance Shares
CREDE 11 56,758,595 16.26% 56,7%,595 16.26%
Highdell Investrment Ltd 1,45.26,693 A1.67%| 145326603 41L.62%
MacRitchie Investments Fte. Ltd. 1,08,34,252 31.04%( 10834352 IL04%
Springfield Ventere International 31,827,038 9.1k 21,82.0%8 9.11%

{iii) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

{a) Voting rights

The Company has only one class of eguity shares having par value of fis. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for cne vate per share held, The dividend
proposed by the Beard of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liguidation of the
Company, the helders of equity shares will be entitled 1o receive the remalning assets of the Company, in proportion of their sharehalding,

(b} Dividend distributon rights:
The Company in general meeting may declare dvidends, but no dividend shall exceed the amount recommended by the Board.

Subject to the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board may from fime to time pay 1o the members such interim dividends as appear
o it to be justified by the profits of the company.

(i) Terms of conversian) redemption of COPS
(&} Series A Preferance shares are compulsorily comvartible on exercise of the conversion option by the preference sharsholders at any time during tha
conversion period of 20 years from the date of iue ie, 08.22.08 or an the expiry of the conversion period or immediately priar to the filing by the
Company of its géraft affer document with SESL

(b] Series B Preference shares are compulsorily convertible on the expiry of the conversion period of 20 years from the date of issue e, 15.12.10 ar
Immediately priar to the filing by the Company of its draft offer document with SEBI

[c) Series C Preference shares are compulsarily convertible on the expiry of the conversion period of 20 years from the date of lssue le. D2.08.11 or
immadiataly prier to the filing by the Company of its draft affer document with SEAL

[d) Series O Preferance shares are compulsorily comvertible on the expiry of the conversion period of 20 years from the date of issue e, 09.10.14 o
Immediately prior to the filing by the Company of its draft offer document with SEBI,

e} Series £ Preferance shares are compulsorily convertible an the expiry of the conversion perlod of 20 years from the date of issue f.e, 04,0815 & 25 08,15
or immediately prior to the filing by the Company of its draft affer document with SERL

1} Series F Preference shares are compulserily convertible on the expiry of the conversion period of 20 years fram the date of Bsue e 1200116 or
Irmrnediately prior to the filing by the Company of its dratt offer document with SEBI.

[#} Series F1 Proference shares are compulsorily convertible on the expiry of the conversion period of 20 years from the date of lssue ie. 28.00.16 or
Immediately prior o the filing by the Company of its draft offer document with SEBL

{1} Series G Preference shares are compulsorily convertible on the esgiry of the convecsion period of 20 years fram the date of sue i, 03,0217 or
Immediately prior to the filing by the Company of its draft offer docement with SEBIL

i} The corversion ratio for all the above preference shares is 1:1 except Series E, where the conversian is 1:1.11

(i If the Company declares any divides




MXC Solutions India Private Limited

Motes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2013

13: Other equity

{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 | Asat March 31, 2018
{a) Securities premium account 1,45,456.71 1,45,456.71
{b) Share option outstanding account 1,546.75 B48.62
(c) Retained earnings (23,092.83) 123,372.20)
(d) Money Received against Share Warrant 446 4.46
Total 1,23,915.09 1,22,937.59
13.1 Securities premium account
M pa e Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Balance at beginning of year 1,45,456.71 1,45456.71
Additions during the year _ 2
IBa=E'.1nce at end of year | refer note a below) 1,45,456.71 1,45,456.71
13.2 Share option outstanding account
PirGila Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Balance at beginning of year B48.62 499,96
Options Vested during the year 698.13 380.42
Options cancelled during the year - {21.78)
Balance at end of year ( refer note b below) 1,546.75 848.62
13.3 Retained earnings
g Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Balance at beginning of year (23,372.20) (23,857.24)
Brofit for the year 266.78 464.34
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation 12.59 20.70
lg_{am:e at end of year _ (23,092.83) (23,372.20)
13.4 Money Received against Share Warrant
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Balance at beginning of year 4.46 4.46
Money received during the year - -
Balance at end of year [Refer note 31} 446 4.46

a] Securities premium account

securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited
purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

b] Share option outstanding account

The share-based payment reserve is used to recognise the value of equity-settied share-based payments provided to

employees.




MXC Solutions India Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended Warch 31, 2019

14: Provisions
[Rs. in Lakhs}
Particulars As at Mareh 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Current MNon Current Current Non Current
Provision for employes benefits
Gratuity 20,40 108.70 18491 131.95
Compensated ansences 4657 - 8047 -
Taotal B6.97 108,70 95,37 131.94
15: Other Financial Liakilities [Current)
[Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
{i] Security deposit received from customers E64.56 GEE.G0
(it} Security deposit Pavable (refer note 2.2 1) 198.55 259,02
{iii} Others {refer note belaw) - 10881
Tetal B63.21 1,035.43

MNote: Incluce NIL {March 31, 2018 Rs. 103.29 lakhs) received from financer company towards Inan taken by customer for purchase of cars which is

subsequently transferred by the company to customer,

16: Other Liabilities [Current)

[Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
{1} Advances received from customers 3832 8041
{li} Deferred Revenue 235,55 196,59
fiii} Statutory Dues 43.59 L2.44

{lv] Lease equilisation reserve 7.76 .
Tetal 325.62 329.84

E"*-
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MXC Solutions India Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

17: Revenue from Operations

{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulais For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(a) Revenue from rendering of services
Cammission Income Bad4.04 1,5594.85
Advertisement Income 80.71 123.56
Registration Fees 124.00 3e0.08
Subscription fees 964.23 78497
1,982.98 2,873.47
(b) Other Operating revenues
Security deposits forfeited g9g .58
License feas 10.00 0.83
105.98 0.83
Total 2,088.96 2,874.30

The Company has disaggregated the revenue infarmation based on the major categories of services. Since tha Company is engaged
in operating and managing a media / platform for the automotive sector, which are subject to same risk and rewards. Hence, there

are no separate reportable segments as defined by Indian Accounting Standard 108 on "Operating segments”.

17.1 Performance Obligations: for the detailed performance obligation refer note 2.2 {d)

17.2 Contract Balances

{Rs. in lakhs)
Paricubars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Trade Receivables 273.50 333.35
Contract Assets 2.01 BSED
Contract Liabilities [273.87) (277.40)

17.3 Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 0 to 30 days. In March 2018, Rs. 128.28 lakhs [March
2018: Rs. 102,66 lakhs) was recognised as provision for expected credit lasses on trade receivables

18: Other Income

[Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
{a} Interest Income
i} On financial asset (ICD) carried at amortised cost 5.58 53136
it} On Income tax refund .33 10.23
iil} On Security Deposits 1.54 a.01
16.85 545.50
(b} Metgain on Investments carried at fair value through Profit and Loss
Mutual fund 1,784.89 2,386.40
1,784.89 2,386.40
(c] Other Non-Operating Income
Liabilities no longer required written back BE.21 55.18
Provision for doubtful debts written back - -
Fe Miscellaneaus Income 031 1.34
“};n-: Profit on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 108 -
V= '."| 2 ko, B7.60 56.52
|+ || Total 1,889.34 2,088.42

b2
Bl -




MXC Solutions India Private Limited

MNotes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

19: Changes in Inventory of Traded Goods

[Rs. in lakhs)

Pirticitars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
a) Inventory at the beginning of the year
-Traded Goods -
b} Inventory at the end of the year
-Traded Goods (94.16) -
Changes in Inventory (a-b) (94.18) -
20: Employee benefits expense
{Rs. in lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Salaries, wages and honus 1,788.57 3,185.97
Gratuity expense (Refer note 23) 29.62 B2.82
Contributions to provident and other funds 70.68 155.94
Share-based payments to employees {Refer note 30) 170.86 64.86
Sraff welfare expenses 56.83 79.00
Total 2,116.56 3,572.59
21: Other expenses
{Rs. in lakhs)
—— For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Power and fuel 15.73 23.83
Rent (Refer note 24) 143.63 305.67
Repairs and maintenance 33.38 19,19
Rates and taxes 2.18 33.65
Talephone and Communication 35,80 a7.39
Travelling and conveyance 150,50 181.13
RTO trapsfer fees 15.48 55.56
Sales commission 241 74,95
Legal and professional fees 27.03 115.16
Facilitation fees 233.04 121.86
Payments to auditors {Refer note 33) 15,54 11.29
Advertisernent, Marketing and Salas Promotion Expenses 63.99 314.78
Website Hosting Charges 42.44 32.09
Prowvision for doubtful debts 25.62 102.66
Bad Debts Written Off .50 -
Advances written off 8.21 =
Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) - 0.43
Saftware Licence Purchase 3.95 452
Membership and Subscription fees 47.54 17.10
Foreign exchange Difference (Net) 1.22 -
Miscellaneous expenses '_,-3'5'_:,.—:—:_‘::;;.“ 7.16 162.17
Total Sal=00, X 1,387.95 1,683.44
& g ‘E} v \
i 1 Musbea) | ;:h |
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MXC Solutions india Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

22. Tax Expenses

i} Income tax recognised in statement of profit and loss

(Rs. In lakhs)
. Far the year ended For the year ended
FATHEATY Mar::;al, 2019 March 31, 2018
Currant tax
In respect of current year 20.00 113.22
In respect of prior years . [2.97)
Total Current tax B80.00 110.25
li} The Income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows: {Rs. In lakhs)
" For the year ended For the year ended
PR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Profit before tax 146,78 574.59
Income tax expense at enacted tax rate 29.30 147.96
Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit 44,00 1599
Litilization of Unabsarbed Depreciation and Losses of earlier years on which no DTA was created r {44.85)
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit nol recognised as DTA, E0.00 82,21
Effect of tax offeets not recognised as deferred tax assats (133.29) 199.29)
Adjustments recognised in the current year in relation to the current tax of prier years - {2.97]
Income Lax expenss rem_gni;eﬂ in prafit or loss 80.00 110.25

s
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MXC Solutions India Private Limited
MNotes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

23. Employee Benefits

a) Defined Contribution Plans

The Company makes contribiutions towards a provident fund under a defined contribution retirement benefit plan for qualifying employees. The provident
fund is administered by Employee Pravident Funag Organisation. Under this scheme, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll
cost to fund the benefits,

Both the employees and the Company make pre-determined contributions to the provident fund, Amount recognized as expense amounts to Rs, 70.68
Lakhs (March 31, 2018 : Rs. 159.94 lakhs) under contribitions to provident and other funds (Nate 20 Employee benefits expense)

b} Defined Benefit Plans

{i) The Company makes annual contribution towards gratuity to an unfunded defined benefit plan for qualifying employess. The plan provides for lump sum
payments to employees whose right to recelve gratuity had vested at the time of resignation, retirement, death while in employment or on termination of
employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary for each completed year of service or part thereof in excess of six months. Vesting ecturs upon
complation of five years of service except in case of death.

The present value of gratuity obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit credit Method, which recognises each period, of
service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final oblization.

it} The plan typically exposes the Company to actuarial risk such as interest rate risk, salary risk and demographic risk;

Interest rate risk - The defined benefit obligation is calculated using a discount rate based on government bonds. If bond yields fall, the defined benefit
abligation will tend to increase,

Salary risk - Higher than expected increases in salary will increase the defined benefit ohligation,

Demaographic risk - This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements that include mortality, withdrawal, disability and
retirement. The effect of these decrements on the defined benefit obligation s not straight forward and depends upon the combination of salary increase,
discount rate and vesting criteria. It is important not e overstate withdrawals because in the financial analysis the retirerment benefit of a short career
employee typleally costs less per year as compared to a long service employee.

iii} The most recent actuarial valuation of the defined benefit abligation was carried cut as st March 31, 2019 by an independent actuary

iv] The details in respect of the amounts recognised in the Comparny’s financial statemants for the year ended March 31, 2012 and March 31, 2018 for the
defined benefit scheme is as under;

Particulars Gratulty
As at March 31, 2019 |As at March 31, 2018
I. Principal Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate 7405 7.55%
Expected rate of salary increase 7.50% 7.50%
Mortality tables IALN [2006-08) UL, [IALM (2006-08) Ult,
Withdrawal Rates 25% at younger ages | 25% at younger ages
reducing to 1% at alder | reducing to 1% at older
ages. ages.

The discount rate Is based on the prevailing market yields of Government of India securities as at the balance sheet date for the estimated term of the
obligations, The estimates of future compensation cost considered in the actuarial valuation take account of inflation, senigrity, promotion and other

relevant factors.

(Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars

Gratuity

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

Il. Components of defined benefit costs recognised in the Statement of Profit and loss
Service cost:

Current service cost 18.84 37.60
Past service cost and (gain) / lozz from settlements - 36.582
MWet interest expense 10.68 B.40
Components of defined benefit costs recognised in the Statement of Profit and loss [Refer note 20) 29.62 g2.82
{Rs. In lakhs)

Gratuity

Particulars

Asg at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

lll. Components of defined benefit costs recognised in the other comprehensive income

Actuarlal {gains) / losses arising from changes In financial assumptions 1.48 (6.55)

Actuarial {gains) / 1m§é§,a.r'fgﬁgﬁnrn changes in experience adjustreants =, (14.07 {14.15})

Components of dﬁﬁ_ﬂiﬁbﬂmﬁf% recognised in other comprehensive income s Lo, (12.59 {20.70)
f';:'."":}:f K'. X .




MXC Solutions India Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Particulars

(Rs. In lakhs)
Period Ended
i As at March 31, 2013 |As at March 31, 2018
IV. Amount recognised in the balance sheet
Opening defined benefit obligation 150.86 127,82
Expenses charged to profit & loss account 29.52 8282
Amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income {12.50) {20.70)
Benefits paid (38.79) {39.08)
|Gosing defined benefit obligation |Refer note 14) 129.10 150.86
[As. In lakhs)
Gratuity

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

V. Change in the defined benefit obligation
Opening defined benefit obligation

150.86 127.82
Past service cost and {gain) / loss from settlements - 36.82
Current service cost 18.94 37.60
Interest cost 10.68 B.40
Remeasurement {gainz)/losses:
Actuarial (gains) ( losses arising from changes in financial assumptions 148 (6.55)
Actuarizl (gains) / losses arising from changes in exparience adjustments {14.07) {14.15)
Benefits paid {38.79} 135.08)
Closing defined benefit obligation [Refer note 14) 129.10 150.86

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined obligation are discount rate, expected salary increase, withdrawal rates and mortality,
The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the

reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant,

Sensitivity Analysis

(Rs. In fakhs)
Particulars Sratvity
As at March 31, 2019 |As at March 31, 2018

Defined Benefit Obligation - Discount Rate + 50 basis paints 12432 14534
Defined Benefit Obligation - Discount Rate - 50 basis pointe 134.25 156.80
Defined Benefit Chligation - Salary Escalation Rate + 50 basis points 134.22 156.77
Defined Benefit Cbligation - Salary Escalation Rzste - 50 basis points 124,31 145.31
Defined Benefit Obligation - Withdrawal Rate + 1000 basis points 128.40 142.42
Defined Benefit Chiigation - Withdrawal Rate - 1000 basis points 129,84 153.37

These sensitivities have been calculated above to show the movement in defined bensefit obligation in isolation and assuming there are no other changes in
market conditions at the accounting date. There have been no changes from the previous perieds in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the

sensitivity analyses.

Expected future cashflows (Rs. In lakhs)
Gratuity
Particyiass As at March 31, 2019 |As at March 31, 2018
Year 1 20.40 18.91
Vear 2 12.40 13.59
Year 3 1195 16.28
Year 4 11.01 15.52
Year 5 10.03 14.28
Year 6 to 10 41.12 60.45

c. Leave plan and compensated absences

The llability for compensated absences as at the year end is Rs. 46.57 lakhs (March 31,2018: Rs. 80.46 lakhs) a2 shown under current provision,

Refer table | above Tor actuarial assumptions on compensatad absences.




MXC Solutions India Private Limited

Motes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

24. Operating lease arrangements

The Company as a lessee
Leasing arrangerments

The Company’s significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operating leases taken for Office Premises. These
leases have an average life of between 11 to 36 months with renewal option included in the contracts, There are no

restrictions placed upon the Company by entering into these leases.

Payments recognised as an expense (Rs. In lakhs)
For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Minimurn lease payments 143 63 305.67
Total 143.63 305.67
Non-cancellable operating lease commitments (Rs. In lakhs)
1 As at As at
Partionars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Mot later than 1 year 2.21 -
Later than 1 year and not |ater than 5 years - -
Later than S years - -
Total = — = _ _ 2,21 ___I
25. Commitments
(Rs. In lakhs)
particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Commitment for the acquisition of capital assets 10,13 -
Total 10.13 -
l— - — —

26. Earnings per share (EPS)

The following reflects the Profit / (loss) and shares data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

P For the Year ended For the Year ended
R March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Basic
Profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders (Rs. In 266.78 464,34
lakhs)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for basic £P§ 34,49,303 34,49,303
Basic Earnings per ordinary shares (In Rs.) 7.73 13.46
Diluted
Profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders (Rs. In 266,78 454,34
lakhs)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for basic EPS 34,49,303 34,459,303
Add: Effect of employee stock option 14,08,268 22,23,268
Add: Effect of convertible share warrant 17,16,752 17,16,752
Add: Effect of convertible preference shares 3,52,99,477 3,52,99,477
Weighted average number of ordinary shares and potential 4,18,73,800 4,26,88,800
ordinary shares fg_r_dalg_ed EPS
Diluted Eapﬁf@i‘per&t%lq}q shares {In Rs,) e 0.64 1.09
-\r i Py -
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MXC Sclutions India Private Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

27. Financial Instruments

{i} Capital management

For the purpose of the Cornpany’s capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the
equity shareholders of the Company. The primary objective of the Company when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to
cantinue as a going concern and to maintain an optimal capital structure so as to maximize shareholder value.

As at March 31, 2019, the Company has only one class of equity shares and has no debt. Consequent to such capital structure, there are
no externally imposed capital requirements. In order to maintain or achieve an optimal capital structure, the Company allocates its
capital for re-investment into business based on its long term financial plans.

(ii) Categories of financial instruments (Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

Financial assets

Measured at FVTPL

Current Investments - Mutual Funds 25,187.29 24,142.41

Measured at amortised cost

Trade Receivables 273.50 333.3%
Cash and cash equivalents 482.88 366.81
Other bank balances with bank - 103.29
Other financial assets 66.62 48817

Financial liabilities

Measured at amortised cost
Trade payahles 776.40 412.45
Other financial liabilities 863.21 776,41

{ifi} Financial risk management objectives
The Company monitors and manages the financial risks relating to the operations of the entity through Internal risk reports which

analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of the risk. These risks include market risk [including currency risk, interest rate risk and
other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk,

{iv)Market Risk

Marker risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risk comprises three types of risks: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk. However company is not
significantly exposed to any such risk for the end of reporting period.

{v]) Credit risk management
Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company.

The Company has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditwarthy counterparties, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss
from defaults. The Company obtains market feedback on the creditworthiness of the customer concerned. Customer wise outstanding
receivables are reviewed on a monthly basis and where necessary, the credit allowed to particular customers for subsequent sales is
adjusted in line with their past payment performance. Credit exposure is controlled by counterparty limits that are reviewed and
approved by the management on a guarterly basis,

(wi)Ligquidity risk management

Ultimate respensibility for liquidity risk management rests with the management, which has established an appropriate liquidity risk
management framework for the Company's short-, medium- and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The
Company manages liguidity i continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows,
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MXC Solutions India Private Limited

Motes farming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{vi)(a) Liguidity risk tables

The following tables detail the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods. The
tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash fiows of financizl liabilities based on the earliest date on which the

Cormpariy can be reguired to pay.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at March 31, 201%

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Due in next 1 year Due in next 5 years Carrying amount
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables 77640 776.40
Other financial liabilities 863.21 863.21
Total 1,639.61 - 1,639.61

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of financial liabilities including estimated interest payments as at

March 31, 2018

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Due in next 1 year Due in next 5 years Carrying amount
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables 412.45 412,45
Other financial liabilities 776.41 77641
Total 1,188.86 - 1,188.86

1{‘}



MXC Solutions India Private Limited

Nates forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

28. Fair Value Measurement

(1} Fair value of financial assets and financial labilities that are measured at fair value on recurring basis

Excapt as detailed in the following table, the directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial labilities recognised in the
financial statements approximate their fair values. The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument
could be exchanged in @ current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. In accordance with Ind AS, the Company's
investments in debt mutual funds have been fair valued, The Company has desipnated investments as fair value through profit and loss. Management
aisessed that the carrying values of cash and cash eguivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, bank overdrafts and other current liabilities approximate
their fair values largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Carrying amount Fair value Carrying amount Fair value

Financial assats
Financial assets at amorki 5
Trade Receivables 273.50 273.50 33335 33335
Cash and cash equivalents 48288 483,88 366,81 366.81
COther bank balances with bank - - 103.29 103.25
Other financial assets BE.62 BE.62 48817 48817
Financial Liabilities
Financizl liahilities held at amortised cost:
Trade payables 776.40 77640 41345 412.45
Other financial liabilities 863.21 263,21 776.41 776,41

The Company uses the hierarchy for determining and disclasing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation techniques as mentioned in Note 5:

{As. In lakhs)

Financlal Asset/ Financial Liabilities

Fair Value

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

Fair Value Hierarchy

Valuation technique
and key inputs

Financial assets

Invastment in Mutual Fund

25,187.29

24,142,491

Level 1

NAV issued by third
party custadian




MXC Solutions Indla Private Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

29, Related party transactions

A Details of related parties

Deseription of relationship Names of related parties
Wholly owened Subsidiary Automotive Exchange Private Limitad
Subsidiaries (held directly) Adroit Inspaction Services Private Limited (From May 2, 2007 to Febroary 5,
2013)
Shriram Automall India Limited |w.ef. February 6, 2018)
Subsidiaries (hetd mdirectly) CarTradeExchangs Selutions Private Limited (Formerly known as Motogo india
Privati Limited)
Adroit Inspection Services Private Limitad (w.e.f. February 6, 2018)
Key Management Personnel Mr. Vinay Sanghi
Relatives of key management personngl Mr. Varun Sanghi
{Rs. In kakhs)
Year ended Year ended
ket ParpeI March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Nature of Transactions/ Names of Related Parties
A Subsidiary [Automotive Exchange Private Limited)
1 Interest an Inter corporate deposits 5.08| 531.26]
2 Inter corporate depodits goen . 1,210.00
3 Inter corporate deposits repakd 301.05 .
4 Equity shares issued during the year on conversion of Inter corporate deposits 17,887 88
5 Equity shares issued during the year on comversion of 9% Unsecured fully convertibls 242096
Debentures
B Subsidiary {Adroit Inspection Services Private Limited)
1 Auto inspection charges 10.58 95.08
C Suhsidiary {Shriram Automall India Limited )
1 License fees - income 10,00 0.E3
2 Reimbursement of expenses 97.75 85.53
3 Facilitation feas - expense 18311 121.86
4 Sale of shares {(Adroit Inspection Services Private Limited) 1,300.00
1] Subsidiary {CarTradeExchange Solutions Private Limited)
b Relmbursement of expenses 168.78
2 Facilitation fees - expense 55053
E Compensation of Key management personnel
1 Short Term Benefits 445 8% 248.89
2 Post Employment Bensfits 113 1.62
F Relatives of key management personnel
1 Remuneration 10.35 5.65)
(Rs. In lakhs)
5. Mo, Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Balance putstanding
A Automaotive Exchange Private Limited
1 Inter corporate deposits [Receivable) 290.00
2 Interest accrued on Inter corporate deposits (Receivable) 503
Shriram Automall India Limited
1 Trade Payable * 33.55
2 Trade Receivaple ** 6.26 6451
CarTradeExchange Solutions Private Limited
1 Trade Payable * h35.03
2 Trade Receivable ** A5.50
o Adroit Inspection Services Private Limited - [Advance given) 224z 4.42

* The bilance does not include provision for expenses

** The balence does nat inclhude unbilled revenue and contractually reimbursable expenses

o7
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Motes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

30. Employes Stock Option Scheme

(2} In 2010, 2011, 2014 and 2015 the Compary had instituted an Eguity settled "Employee Stock Option Plan 2010" (ESOP
2010), "Employee Stock Option Plan 2011" (ESOP 2011}, “Employes Stock Option Plan 2014° (ESOP 2014 and "Employes
Stock Option Plan 2015" (ESOP 2015) for its employees and directors. The "ESOP 2010°, "ESOP 2011° . ESOP 2014" and
“ESOP 2015" are administered through by the Board. Under the scheme, the Board has accorded its consent to grant
options exercisable into not mere than 554,131 (under "ESCP 2010%), 970,478 {under "ESOP 2011") 306,123 {undar "ESOP
2014%) and 1,731,827 (under "ESOP 2015") Equity Sharas of Rs, 10/- each of the Company. The exercisable price shall be
equal to the Fair Market Value as certified by an independent valuer or up to 50% discount to the Fair Market Value ag
rmay be decided by the Board,

(b} Investment in Subsidiary

In 2015 the Company had instituted an Equity settled “Employee Stock Option Plan 2015” (ES0P 2015), forits employees
and directors of the subsidiary (Automotive Exchange Private Limited),The "ESOP 2015 are administered through by the
Board. Under the scheme, the Board has accorded its consent to grant options exercisable into not more than 1,731,827
{under "ESOF 2015") Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each of the Company, The exercisable price shall be equal to the Fair Market
Value as certified by an independent valuer or up 1o 50% discount to the Fair Market Value a5 may be decided by the
Board. The company has recognised the same as investment in subsidiary at amortised cost.

¢} The vesting of the options is as follows:

i Maximum number / % of Options that shall vest
Sr.No Vesting Date
ESOP 2010 ESOP 2011 ESOP 2014 ESOP 2015
B 1 year from the 5% 25% 25% 25%
2 2years from the 25% 25% 25% 25%
3 3 years from the 25% 25% 25% 25%
4 4 years fram the 25% 25% 25% 5%
Total 100 (One 100 (One 100 {One 100 [One
Hundred)% Hundred)% Hundred)% Hundred)%

The opticns granted and outstanding by the Company are 1,97,500 options under "ESOP 2010", 760,058 options under
"ESOP 2011", 300,710 options under "ESOP 2014" and 150,000 options wnder "ESOP 2015". Tha options can be exarcised
as per provisions of the schemea which is based on listing of the shares of the Company an a recognised stock exchange. If
the Company does not have an IPO within six years from the date of the first Grant, the Schemie will be referred back to
the Board. Al live Options, if any, will lapse at the end of ten years from the date of Grant of Options,

{d] The details of the options are as under:

(i) ESOP 2010

As at Az at

Particulars March 31,2019 | March 31, 2018

Options outstanding at the beginning of the year 197,500 1.97.500
Oiptions granted during the year = =
Options lapsed during the year - -
Options cancelled during the year 5 %
Optians exercised during the year s £

Options granted and outstanding at the end of the year 1,97,500 197,500
Total eptions vested until March 31, 2019 are 197,500 [options vestag during the year are NIL).

[
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(i) E50P 2011
As at As at

Pl March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Options outstanding at the beginning of the vear 7,60,058 7.92,558
Options granted during the year - =
Cptions lagsed during the year . -
Options cancalled during the year - 32,500
Optlons exercised during the year - -
Options granted and outstanding at the end of the year 7,60,058 7,60,058
Total options vested unti March 31, 2019 are 760,058 (options vested during the year are 28,750), -
{iii] ESOP 2014

Al

o Marc:ﬁﬂif 2019 March ssit 2018
Options outstanding at the beginning of the year 3,00,710 300,710
Options granted during the year = '
Cotions lapsed during the year - -
Options cancelled during the year - -
Options exercised during the year -
Options granted and outstanding at the end of the year 3,00,710 3,00,710
Total opticns vested until March 31,2015 are 300,710 [options vested during the year are 75,000).
{iv} ESOP 2015

As at As at

Farlieulars March 31,2019 | March 31, 2018
Options outstanding at the beginning of the vear 30,000 1
Options granted during the year 1,220,000 60,000
Cptions lapsed during the year - -
Cptions cancelled during the year - 30,000
Cptiens exercised during the vear L5
Options granted and outstanding at the end of the year 1,50,000 30,000
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Total options vested until March 31,2019 are 7,500 [options vested during the year are 7,500).
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Motes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

e] Fair Valuations of

ions Granted

The following are the inputs considerad for valuation

Risk Free Interest Time to
ap i i
ESOP Scheme Grant date Exercise Price Volatility - Maturity
ES0® 2011 (A) 16-01-2012 21.00 48.10% 7.57% 7.00 Years
45.70% 7.E2u) 5.50 Years
ESOP 2011 (B) 22-10-2014 34,00 e ik B Taar
44.60% B.57% B.50 Years
43.60% £6.55% 7.00 Years
45,80% TETH 5,50 Years
ESOP 2011 (C) 01-01-2015 34.00 Ah.E0 S B e
44 .60% 6.57% .50 Years
43.60% £.55% 7.00 Years
45,90% 7.67% 5.50 Years
ESOP 2014 (8) 01-01-2015 34.00 il R i
A4.600 8.57%H £.50 Years
43.60% 5,55% 7.00 Years
45.80% 6.51% 5.50 Years
ESOP 2010 15-01-2016 140.00 a0 s %00 Years
44,60% B.57% 6.50 Years
43.60% B.55% 7.00 Years
45,70% 7.62% 5.50 Years
ESOP 2014 (A) 22-10-2014 240.00 Haa0N e el et
44.60% 6.57% 6.50 Years
43.60% B.55% 7.00 Years
43,80% 7.01%)| 5.50 Years
ESOP 2015 (D) 01-05-2017 472.00 1 I Easitis bl Yean
44.49% 7.03% 6.50 Years
" 44.54% 7.11% 7.00 Years
44,10% 7.E7% 5.50 Years
ESOP 2015 (F) 15-10-2018 472.00 i f85% S e
43.50% 7.92% B.50 Years
43.30% 7.98% 7.00 Years

The weighted averags share price considered for fair valuation of above options was INR 674,06 (March 31, 2018: II\iR

B74.06),

Dividend yiald is considerad to be zero for each share optians
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Motes forming part of the financial statemants for the year ended March 31, 2018

31. Money recei ainst share warrants

Share Warrant 1.

The Board of Directors of the Company a1 their meeting held on 24 September, 2014 &nd a3 approved at its Extra Ordinary General Mesting held on 24 September, 2014
had resolved to create, offer, issue and alior 800,000 warrants, convertible into 800,000 Equity shares of s, 10/- each an a preferential allotment basis, pursuant ta the
provisions of the Comparies Act, ot @ conversion price of Rs. 117/ per Equity share of the Company, rights to Mr, Vingy Sanghi In accordance with the terms of the
Warrant subscripticn agreement and the application morey amounting to Bs. 4 lakhs was recelved from him,The warrants may be converted into equivalent number of
shares after comaersion date {i.e., earlier of trigger date ar 4 years from date of istue) upto periad of 15 years from date of isue on payment of the balance amount.

Share Warrant 2.

The Goard of Directers of the Company at thair meating held on 16 December, 2016 and &5 approved at its Extra Ordinary General Meating heid on 20 December, 2016
had resolved to create, offer, ssue and allot 776,707 and 140,045 warrents, convertible Into 776,707 and 140,045 Equity shares of Rs, 10/~ each on 3 preferantial
ellatment basis, pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, at a conversion prica of Rs. 510/~ and As, 596/~ respectively per Equity share of the Company, rights to
hir. Winay Sanghi in zccordance with the terms of the Warrant subscription agreement and the agplication money amounting (o RS, 046 lakhs was received from
i, The warrants may be converted into eguwvalent nember of shares sfter comversion date [i.e., earlier of trigger date or 4 vears from date of isswee) upto pertod of 15
vears from date af issue on payment of the balance amount.

32, Deferred tax asset

In accordance with ind A5 12 or “Income tanes” (Ind A5 12), deferrad tax assets and labilities should be recogrized for all timing differences. However, considaring the
present financizl position and accumulated tax losses carried forward and the requirement of the Ind AS 12 regarding certainty/virtual certainty, the deferred tax asset
apgregating W Rs, 5,851.70 lakhs is not accounted for, However, the same will be reassessed at subsequent Balance Sheet date and will be accounted for in the year of
reasonable certaintyvirtual certainty in accordance with the aforesaid Ind A5 12,

The tax effect of significant timving differences that has resulted in deferred tax essets are 2 follows: {Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars Az a1 March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Deferred tax lability:
Fair Value Gain of Mutual Fund [Recognised FYTPL) 1,062.46 G610.64
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans (Recognised FYTOCI) £l 538
1,065.73 561602
Deferred tax asset -
Depreciation 13.62 10.05
Provision for Doubtful Debts 3335 26.69
Gratulty & Leave Encashment 4295 £.14
Change in Present Walue of Security Deposit 01 0.04
Carry forward Losses (5ee below) 6,621.40 65,5624
5,917.43 5,359.41
Met deferred tax asset [not recognised) 585170 6,343.39
Unrecognized, deductible, temporary differences on unused tax losses and unabsorbed deprociation: [Fis. In lakhs)
Particulars Azt A5 5t
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Deductible ternporary differences, unused tax losses and unabsorbed depreciation Tor which ne deferred tax asset have been recognized, are attributable to the
following:

Unabsorbed losses | 26,236.15 | 26,394.19
Breakup of expiry of bal 5 2019;

[Rs. In lakhs)
March 31 Amount
i 286.35
2020 482,95
2021 1,257.68
022 1,722.13 Iy
2023 679204 {ter | W
2024 13,206.51 :
2025 247845
Total 26,236.15
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MKC Solutions India Private Limited
MNotes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

33. Payment to auditors

{Rs. In kzkhs)

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
a) for statutory audit 12.50 11.25
b} for reimbursement of expenses. . 0.04

¢} for cemification services 3.00 -
Total 15.50 11.28

— . e

34, Inthe previous year , pursuant to Share Transfer Agreement (3TA) dated May 02, 2017 entered into by the Company with Mr, Himansho Lobiya, Mr, Mukesh
Kumar, . Puneet Tyagi and Adrolt Inspectlon Services Private Limited, the company had acquired 51%, equity holding in Adroit Inspection Services Private
Lirmited (5,100 equity shares of Rs, 10/- each) as against consideration of Rs. 600 lakhs.

In addition, on May 02, 2017 the company further subscribed 422 equity shares of Rs, 10/- each of Adroit Inspection Services Private Limited at a consideration of
Rs. 51.01 lakhs.

The Company recelved 49 B0G borus shares vide board resolution dated August 7, 2017 and 55,340 bonus shares vide board resolution dated Movember 23, 2017
of Adroit Inspection Service Private Limited,

Pursiant to agreement dated January 12, 2018 entered into by the Company with Mr. Himanshu Lohiya, Mr. Mukesh Kumar and Mr. Punest Tyagi, the company
has acquired balance 49%, equity holding in Adroit Inspection Services Private Limited {1,06,340 equity shares of Rs. 10/ each) as against consideration of Rs. 648
lakhs. Hence w.e.f. January 12, 2018 Adroit Inspection Services Private Limited became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.

Further, post acquisition of 100% shares of Adroit Inspection Services Private Limited znd pursusnt to Share Purchaze Agresment (SPA) dated January 24, 2018
entered into by the company with Shriram Automall India Limited and Adroit Inspaction Services Provate Limited, the comparny sold 1005, 2,177,000 equity share of
Adroit Inspection Service Private Limited to Shriram Automall india Limitad at a total consideration of Rs, 1,300 lakhs,

35. Disclogsure as per Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

The detalls of loans, guarantees and investments under Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers]
Rubes, 2014 are as fiollows:

(1} Details of investments made by the company are given in Mote & in the financial statement.

(i) Details of loans given by the Company are as follows:

(A, In fakhs)
For the year ended | For the year ended
Mame of the Party Relationship March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 Purpose
Automotive Exchange Private Limited {intarest range : ‘Whally Owned Subsidiary - 1,210,00| General Corporate
B.293% to 5. 710%) purpase

{lii} There are no securlties provided ang no guarantees given during the year.

36. Events after the reporting date
The Company has incorporated a whaolly cwned subsidiary, CarTrade Finance Private Limited on July 1, 2019 vide it"s board resolution dated April 8, 2009,

37. Amalgamation

On 2 August, 2018, the Board of Directors of the Company approved the scheme of amakgamation with its wholly owned subsidiary namely Automotive Exchange
Private Limited ["AEPL'} from the appointed date i, April 1, 2017 or any other date decided by tribunal, under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 ang the fwles framed thereunder including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof, subject to all the necessary
statutory and regulatory approvals {'the Scheme’}, The Company has filed the Scheme with the National Comparny Law Tribunal ('NCLT'), Mumbai Bench on 11
Wovernber, 208 further pursuant to MCLT, Mumbat Bench order dated 4 January, 2012 the extra ordinary genaral meeting was duly held on 15 February, 2010
and the shareholders of the Company ang AEPL, approved the seid scheme of amalgamation. The Scheme is subject to approval from the NCLT, Mumbal Bench,

O



38, The figures of the year ended on March 31, 2018 were zudited by s firm of chartered accountants ather than S R Batlibo: & Associates LLP,

39, Previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary, to conform ta the current vear's classification.
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